Republic of North Macedonia
Ministry of Transport
Western Balkans Trade and Transport Facilitation Project

CLARIFICATION NO. 3 
To the Request for Bids for the procurement of
Design, Supply and Installation of the New Single Window (NSW) System in North Macedonia

Ref. No.: WBTTFP-8929-MK-112C-RFB
Issued on date: July 22, 2024

To all prospective Suppliers and to all firms that have obtained the RFB documents

Dear All,

With reference to the question raised by the prospective Bidders and pursuant to the issued RFB for the stated subject, please find enclosed the Clarification Table below with the questions and answers.

	CLARIFICATION TABLE

	No. of Question
	Question
	Ref. to the BD (RFB)

	No. of Answer
	Answer
	Category:
Clarification or Amendment

	1
	Q:
" In addition to the original of the Bid, the number of copies is: 2 (two) 
Note: The Bidders are strongly encouraged to supply with the original Bid, one electronic copy of their bid (including Price schedules and   printed materials such as financial statements, brochures etc.) in readable .pdf format and Price Schedules in separate excel format, for the purposes of easier evaluation of their bids. However, the original hard copy of Bid shall prevail. If an electronic copy (on CD or USB) of the bid is not submitted it shall not be considered as ground for non-compliant bid."

Could you please confirm our understanding that the electronic copy of the bid must be packed together with the original bid? Is it necessary to be labeled as "electronic copy"?
	RFB – BDS
ITB 21.1
	1
	A:
The electronic copy of bid may be submitted on CD or USB in the envelope with the original of bid. There is no need for a label.

	Clarification

	2
	Q:
"For all powered (active) hardware and/or software components of the Information System which the Bidder does not itself produce, by submission of documentary evidence in its Bid, the Bidder must establish to the Purchaser’s satisfaction that it is not prohibited to supply those components in the Purchaser’s country under the Contract(s) that may result from this procurement.
In the case of powered (active) hardware and other powered equipment, this must be documented by including Manufacturer’s Authorizations in the Bid (based on the form in Section IV);"

Could you please confirm our understanding that the Manufacturer’s Authorizations should be provided by the entity delivering the equipment? Additionally, some ICT vendors use their own Authorization letter templates, which contain the required information but with different wording. Is this acceptable?
	RFB – BDS
and
Section IV - 
Manufacturer's Authorization
	2
	A:
The Manufacturer’s Authorizations should be issued by Manufacturers. Please use Manufacturer’s Authorization based on the form presented in Section IV. Please consider stated Note in the Manufacturer’s Authorizations form: “The authorization should be written on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Manufacturer.”
	Clarification

	3
	Q:
"Bidders must have a valid partnership for supply and service delivery with a hardware vendor company and authorized for Republic of North Macedonia."

Could you please confirm our understanding that the requirement applies to 5.7 Manufacturer’s authorization and the entity delivering the hardware must be authorized to supply such in Republic of North Macedonia? Furthermore, the "valid partnership" with the hardware vendros is demonstrated through the provision of the Manufacturer’s authorization .
	RFB – BDS
and
Section IV - 
Manufacturer's Authorization
	3
	A:
As per stated in the Manufacturer’s Authorization form, Manufacturer authorized the bidder for resale of stated products in issued Manufacturer’s Authorization. The "valid partnership" is demonstrated through the provision of the Manufacturer’s authorization. This means that the entity delivering the hardware must be authorized to supply such hardware in the Republic of North Macedonia. 


	Clarification

	4
	Q:
"One (1) specialist for the implementation of the Storage and Backup solution - at least a Bachelor degree in an ICT related discipline (information technologies / other relevant field) holding the architect level of certification with a minimum of 7 years of professional experience."

Could you please confirm our understanding that by the requirement for "architect level of certification" is necessary to provide official vendor certification, demonstrating the necessary qualification to install, configure and maintan/support the proposed storage and backup solution.
	RFB – SPN
and
Section III - 
5.5 Key Personnel
	4
	A:
The requirement for "architect level of certification" means that the specialist must provide an official vendor certification, demonstrating the necessary qualifications to install, configure, and maintain/support the proposed storage and backup solution. This certification should validate that the specialist has the expertise and skills required for the implementation of the solution.
	Clarification

	5
	Q:
"One (1) specialist for the implementation of the Firewall solution - at least a Bachelor degree in an ICT related discipline (information technologies / electronics / communications / other relevant field) holding the highest expert level of certification with a minimum of 7 years of professional experience."

Could you please confirm our understanding that by the requirement for "holding the highest expert level of certification" is necessary to provide official vendor certification, demonstrating the necessary qualification to install, configure and maintan/support the proposed firewall solution.
	RFB – SPN
and
Section III - 
5.5 Key Personnel
	5
	A:
The requirement for "holding the highest expert level of certification" means that the specialist must provide an official vendor certification, demonstrating the necessary qualifications to install, configure, and maintain/support the proposed firewall solution. This certification should validate that the specialist has the expertise and skills required for the implementation of the firewall solution.
	Clarification

	6
	Q:
We understand that the prices of the goods procured are to be included in sub-section 6 of Price Table 3.4. 
a) Please confirm that Bidders are expected to present all hardware elements in item 6.1 and all software licenses in item 6.2.
b) Please clarify if you expect that Bidders present a detailed list of hardware and software elements in 6.1 and 6.2 respectively.
c) Apart from the two RDBMS systems do we have to include in our offer components such as (indicatively) backup software, application server, system software (e.g. operating system, firmware, etc. ?
d) As no recurrent items are to be procured in this tender, please confirm that Bidders must not include any maintenance and support services related to the procured hardware and software, apart from warranty services.
	RFB – Section IV
	6
	A:
a) Yes, bidders are expected to present all hardware elements in item 6.1 and all software licenses in item 6.2. 
b) Yes, bidders should present a detailed list of hardware and software elements in items 6.1 and 6.2 respectively. 
c) Yes, apart from the two RDBMS systems, bidders must include components such as backup software, application server, system software (e.g., operating system, firmware, etc.). 
d) Confirmed, bidders must not include any maintenance and support services related to the procured hardware and software, apart from warranty services (duration of warranty services is 36 months).
	Clarification

	7
	Q:
We understand that Bidders are required to provide exactly one “Candidate Summary” for each Key Expert position (12 persons). Please confirm or clarify if alternative candidates may be proposed, and if so, how this affects the evaluation of the bid.
	RFB – SPN
and
Section III - 
5.5 Key Personnel
and
Section IV
	7
	A:
Exactly one “Candidate Summary” for each Key Expert position (12 persons) is required and will be evaluated. Alternative candidates will not be evaluated.
	Clarification

	8
	Q:
We understand that the contract scope includes the design, supply and installation of the NSW system, including hardware and software, with a delivery time of 54 weeks. Regarding warranty services, we have identified the following relevant parts in the RFB document:
1. Section II BDS (ITB 16.2 (a)) [Topic to address in the Preliminary Project Plan] “(vi) Warranty Defect Repair and Technical Support Service Sub-Plan”
2. Section VIII: General Conditions of Contract, Article 1 Definitions, 1.1.(e),(xi) “Defect Liability Period” (also referred to as the “Warranty Period”) means the period of validity of the warranties given by the Supplier commencing at date of the Operational Acceptance Certificate of the System or Subsystem(s), during which the Supplier is responsible for defects with respect to the System (or the relevant Subsystem[s]) as provided in GCC Clause 29 (Defect Liability).
3. Section IX: Special Conditions of Contract, Article 29 Defect Liability: “GCC 29.4: The Warranty Period shall begin from the date of Operational Acceptance of the NSW System, and shall extend for thirty-six (36) months.”
Based on the above, please confirm our understanding or clarify:
1. We understand that the project duration is 54 weeks ending with the Operational Acceptance of the NSW System.
2. We understand that following the Operational Acceptance of the NSW System on week 54, the Warranty Period will commence, which will last 36 months. Warranty services are defect repair as explicitly presented in GCC/SCC Article 29. The corresponding costs must be included as part of the Supply and Installation Cost price table.
3. We understand that Bidders must include a “Warranty Defect Repair and Technical Support Service Sub-Plan” in the Preliminary Project Plan, describing the warranty services to be delivered during the 36-month warranty period.
	RFB – SPN
and
BDS-ITB 16.2
and
Section IX – GCC 29.4
	8
	A:
1. We confirm that the project duration is 54 weeks ending with the Operational Acceptance of the NSW System.
2. We confirm that following the Operational Acceptance of the NSW System on week 54, the Warranty Period will commence, which will last 36 months.
3. We confirm that the Bidders must include a “Warranty Defect Repair and Technical Support Service Sub-Plan” in the Preliminary Project Plan
	Clarification

	9
	Q:
In Section VII: F.  SERVICE SPECIFICATIONS – RECURRENT COST ITEMS we read:
• “The Supplier MUST provide the following services under the Contract for a period of twelve months, following the successful implementation and acceptance of the system (as specified in the bidding documents).” (point 5.2.1, page 411)
• “The Supplier is required to guarantee the availability of the software solution maintenance upon completion of the project for a period of at least twelve months.” (point 5.2.1, page 412)
• “Service Response Times (Classification)” (point 5.2.1, pages 412-413)
Although the title of this section refers to “Recurrent Cost Items” which are not requested according to Section II (BDS), ITB 17.2, we understand that the services included in Section VII: “F.  SERVICE SPECIFICATIONS – RECURRENT COST ITEMS” are to be provided after operational acceptance. 
1. Please confirm our understanding or clarify.
2. Where in the financial forms should Bidders specify the cost of services delivered during 12 months after operational acceptance: user support / hot line, technical assistance, maintenance services and the corresponding service levels?
	RFB – BDS
and
Section IV
and
Section VII
	9
	A:
1) We confirm that the services included in Section VII: “F. SERVICE SPECIFICATIONS – RECURRENT COST ITEMS” are to be provided after operational acceptance. 
2) Bidders should specify the cost of services delivered during 12 months after operational acceptance in the Section IV - financial form 3.4 Supply and Installation Cost Sub-Table – Component no. 12 and Component no. 13.
	Clarification

	10
	Q:
Ref: Section VIII: General Conditions of Contract, Article 23 Product updates
Please clarify how GCC Article 23 (Product updates) applies so that we can include the corresponding costs in our offer:
1. Which hardware/software components are included?
2. How long should we provide product updates after delivery of software/hardware?
3. What are the service levels (e.g. how much time for replacement of defect parts after notification of a problem)?
	RFB – Section VIII - GCC 23
	10
	A:
1) Product updates apply to all hardware and software components delivered as part of the project. 
2) Product updates should be provided for a period of 36 months following the operational acceptance of the software/hardware, as it is stated in point 23 Product Updates subpoint 23.4.
3) The service levels are specified under section VII “F.  SERVICE SPECIFICATIONS – RECURRENT COST ITEMS” - Service Response Times (Classification) on page 412.
	Clarification

	11
	Q:
On page 4 the document reads: “Experience […] for at least the last five years (2019, 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023) prior to the applications submission deadline.” Please clarify what “at least” means in this context. For example, does this mean that experience acquired before the last five years is acceptable? Does this indicate that experience must refer to a project that started no later than 1/1/2019 and was still ongoing at 31/12/2023? Please specify in clear terms the start and/or end date of acceptable projects.
	RFB – SPN
and
Section III – 5. Qualification - 5.4 Experience - 5.4.1 General Experience
	11
	A:
To satisfy the requirement in Section III – item 5.4.1 General Experience, for experience implementing similar Single window and Customs Automated Information System, the Bidder or JV lead member must present experience implemented in stated period 2019-2023. This means that a particular contract must be started or finished after 1/1/2019. In case of ongoing contract which is not finished up to 31/12/2023, proof for min. 70% or more of implementation completed up to 31/12/2023 should be provided. Older presented contracts did not satisfy requirement 5.4.1 General Experience but will be considered in Technical evaluation (BDS-ITB 35.3).
	Clarification

	12
	Q:
Please clarify the following regarding Key Expert (KE) certifications:
• We understand that service-oriented architecture (SOA) can be in any product applying (SOA) techniques. Please confirm or clarify.
• In some of the profiles it is required as a minimum to have received training in specific domains demonstrated by a certification. For example, the Storage and Backup specialist is required to hold “the architect level of certification”, the Firewall specialist is required to hold “the highest expert level of certification”, etc.
o Can you please confirm that non-availability of training can be compensated through additional professional experience in the domain? In such a case, how many years of additional working experience are required?
o We have an in-house training centre delivering trainings to our employees based on an annual training programme as well as training on an as-needed basis, providing a certificate of attendance for these sessions. Could you please confirm that these trainings are valid for key experts?
	RFB – SPN
and
Section III - 
5.5 Key Personnel
and
Section IV
	12
	A:
a) We confirm that Service-oriented architecture (SOA) can be in any product applying SOA techniques.
b) Please refer to clarification number 4 in this document which state the following: “The requirement for "architect level of certification" means that the specialist must provide an official vendor certification, demonstrating the necessary qualifications to install, configure, and maintain/support the proposed storage and backup solution. This certification should validate that the specialist has the expertise and skills required for the implementation of the solution” and clarification number 5 in this document which states the following: “The requirement for "holding the highest expert level of certification" means that the specialist must provide an official vendor certification, demonstrating the necessary qualifications to install, configure, and maintain/support the proposed firewall solution. This certification should validate that the specialist has the expertise and skills required for the implementation of the firewall solution”.
c) Please see clarification (b) stated above in this same question. In-house training certificates for attendance are not acceptable.
	Clarification

	13
	Q:
Reference: Section VII, sub-section B, paragraph 1.2.2. “The Bidder must consider up to 30 complimentary changes during the Specification Phase 1 […] on requests of the Purchaser.”
We understand that the cost of these changes is not to be presented separately and should be included in the cost of the Specification Phase 1. Please specify an upper limit in terms of effort in man-days that these changes may incur.
	RFB – Section VII
	13
	A:
The cost of these changes should be included in the cost of the Specification Phase 1. The bidder should estimate an upper limit in man days as per their consideration for possible legal, technical and business changes.
	Clarification

	14
	Q:
The term “Data Converter” appears as part of the Development, Testing, Pilot deployment, Specification Phase 2 and the Rollout phases of the project, implying that this is a module of the system to be delivered. However, it does not seem to be part of the NSW architecture description of paragraph 1.2.1.1 of Section VII and we could not find any relevant functional requirement except from a reference to a “Data Conversion and Migration” service.
Please clarify if a “Data Converter” module should be delivered. If this is the case, then please specify its functional requirements. Otherwise, please remove the references to the “Data Converter” from Price Table 3.4 in Section IV, Implementation Schedule Table and System Inventory Table (Supply and Installation Cost Items) in Section VII.
	RFB – Section VII
	14
	A:
A “Data Converter” module should be delivered as part of the system, as indicated in multiple phases of the project. Its functional requirements involve converting and migrating data during the Development, Testing, Pilot deployment, Specification Phase 2, and Rollout phases. Requirements for Data Converter are specified in Section VII, point 1.3.4.4. EUCDM 5 to EUCDM 6.2 Converter.
	Clarification

	15
	Q:
The term “Payment Processing” appears as part of the Development, Testing, Pilot deployment, Specification Phase 2 and the Rollout phases of the project, implying that this is a module of the system to be delivered. However, we could not find any relevant functional requirement.
Please clarify if a “Payment Processing” module should be delivered. If this is the case, then please specify its functional requirements. Otherwise, please remove the references to the “Payment Processing” from Price Table 3.4 in Section IV, Implementation Schedule Table and System Inventory Table (Supply and Installation Cost Items) in Section VII.
	RFB – Section VII
	15
	A:
A “Payment Processing” module should be delivered as part of the system. Its functional requirements include managing payments within the NSW and integrating with the Payment Gateway to conduct actual payments. Requirements for Payment module are specified under Section VII, points 1.2.7. NSW Payment Management Component, 1.2.7.1. Payment Processing, and the following processes: 1.2.7.2. Process Payment Request, 1.2.7.3. Check Payment Availability, and other sections where the payment functionalities are present.
	Clarification

	16
	Q:
Please provide a definition of the term “NSW Operator” which appears in several places of Section IV and Section VII. Is this a user or an organisation and what are the respective tasks, access rights, and responsibilities.
	RFB – Section VII
	16
	A:
The term “NSW Operator” refers to a user role within the NSW system, responsible for managing and operating various functions of the NSW, including administrative tasks, system monitoring, and user support.
The term “NSW Operator” refers to a user role within the NSW system, responsible for: managing and operating various functions of the NSW, administrative tasks, system monitoring, and user support."  
	Clarification

	17
	Q:
1.3.5. Technology Architecture
The target technology architecture ensures secure, reliable, and scalable operation of the NSW services and applications. The following are critical considerations based on the existing IT landscape, technology architecture principles, and best practices in NSW deployment: 
 Page 341
Can the bidder safely assume that the following services are already well established in the data Centre and the proposed NSW Application/solution can leverage on these existing services
a) Email and SMS
b) Internet services/connection using different ISP’s for redundancy
c) Physical Links between the Primary Site and D.R Site for replication
d) All physical links to other systems to be integrated with the new NSW.
	RFB – Section VII
	17
	A:

a) We confirm that e-mail is an established service, and the NSW solution can leverage on this service;
SMS is not an established service which can be leveraged by the NSW solution;
b) We confirm that we have established two separate Internet connections, but they are provided by the same ISP;
c) We confirm that there are physical links between the primary and the DR site for replication;
d) We confirm that there are physical links to other systems to be established with the NSW.

	Clarification

	18
	Q:
ITB 16.3 In the interest of effective integration, cost-effective technical support, and reduced re-training and staffing costs, Bidders shall offer the following items: 
• Software license – Relational Database Management System Type 1 (Gov) - QTY 4 for Primary Site
• Software license – Relational Database Management System Type 2 (Gov) – QTY 2 for DR site 
All provided licenses must be compliant with Custom Administration datacenter where NSW System will be deployed. Version must be compatible with Custom Administration data center already deployed licenses (please see Section 1.3.8.1. Current Hardware architecture in the Customs Administration.)
---- Page 41
Oracle or MS-SQL Licenses are core based licenses. Here, what does the Qty 4 or Qty 2 exactly refer to? Does it refer to 4 Core or 2 Core Licenses respectively for Production and D.R?
OR
Does it mean 4 different server licenses based on the appropriate core Licenses for each server based on the NSW application database requirement?
	RFB – Section II
	18
	A:

For both items Software license – Relational Database Management System Type 1 (Gov) and Software license – Relational Database Management System Type 2 (Gov) quantity must match Software license for Relational Database Management System based on processor perpetual license.  
This means that the Bidder shall offer the following items:
For 2 servers on primary site and 1 on DR site:  
    Software license – Relational Database Management System Type 1 (Gov) - QTY 4 processor perpetual license for Primary Site  
    Software license – Relational Database Management System Type 2 (Gov) – QTY 2 processor perpetual license for DR site.

Both systems should be fully compliant with all mandatory requirements for the “Data Base Management System Specifications” specified in tables in technical specifications.  

Based on the minimum hardware requirements in Section VII point 3.1.1. and based on the product planned for proposal by the supplier, the supplier should assess the licensing needs, by core or server, and accordingly make the calculations and present them in the financial offer.

Kindly note that the requirement [Software license – Relational Database Management System Type 1 (Gov)  and System Type 2 (Gov)] does not explicitly mention a specific vendor. However, it generally refers to a relational database management system (RDBMS) that is suitable for government use at the primary site. It could potentially involve vendors like IBM (DB2), Oracle, Microsoft (SQL Server), or others, but it is not restricted to a single vendor.
	Clarification

	19
	Q:
3.3 Recurrent Cost Summary Table 
NOT APPLICABLE
--- Page 73
The recurring cost for hardware and 3rd party software is mentioned not be part of the proposal. Hardware usually comes with a 3 year warranty cost covered. Therefore can we have a clarity on the timeline within which the hardware upfront cost needs to cover? 
Similary can we have a clarity on the 3rd party software as well? for e.g. Oracle Enterprise Edition and RAC (Perpetual License with eventualy yearly support cost)
	RFB – Section II
and
Section VII
	19
	A:

As stated in the Section II – Bid Data Sheet (BDS) ITB 17.2 – the Bidder must not bid Recurrent Cost Items and the Bidder must not bid for contracts for Recurrent Cost Items not included in the main Contract.
Please also refer to the Price Schedules Forms tables where it is specified what costs should be included in the proposal, as well as to Section VII - System Inventory Tables in the RFB. 
For additional information regarding the recurrent costs and software licenses please refer to the RFB Section IX – Special Conditions of Contract, Clauses GCC  7.3, GCC  12.1, GCC  13.3.1, GCC  13.3.4.; Software License Agreements (GCC Clause 16) - GCC  16.1 (a) (iv), GCC  16.1 (b) (vi), GCC  16.1 (b) (vii), GCC  16.2.  
The standard warranty period of the hardware purchased should be included in the costs of hardware purchase.

	Clarification

	20
	Q:
3.5 Recurrent Cost Sub-Table [insert:  identifying number] -- Warranty Period
NOT APPLICABLE
--- Page 81
The recurring cost for hardware and 3rd party software is mentioned not be part of the proposal. Hardware usually comes with a 3 year warranty cost covered. Therefore can we have a clarity on the timeline within which the hardware upfront cost needs to cover? 
Similary can we have a clarity on the 3rd party software as well? for e.g. Oracle Enterprise Edition and RAC ( Perpetual License with eventualy yearly support cost)
	RFB – Section IV
	20
	A:

Please see response provided above # 3.
	Clarification

	21
	Q:
1.3.1.1. The Supplier must define baseline architecture implementation.
The Supplier will be responsible for the administration and maintenance of all three environments till the end of the contract. The Supplier will enable access to the environments for the Beneficiary’s IT System administrators, EA & Project Team, Management Support project and Regression Testing Team members in environments depending on their project and business role
----Page 139
Does this statement mean that bidder is supposed to maintain the NSW site for the Day #2 L1 Monitoring, L2 and L3 for the entire 54 weeks of contract? Does this mean we need to station people in Customs Office?
	RFB – Section VII
	21
	A:

It is not clear specifically in the question what kind of clarification is required, however, please note the following. The bidder needs to maintain the three environments (development, testing and production) according to the proposed schedule in section VII – A. IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE TABLE.

No, it is not necessary to station people in the Customs Administration Office. As per the project’s requirements and implementation schedule occasionally it will be required to have experts on premises in the Customs Administration.
	Clarification

	22
	Q:
RFB – SPN and Section II - Bid Data Sheet (BDS) - ITB 23.1
We understand that you have extended 3 weeks submission deadline to 26th July 2024. However, we would like to request for another three-week extension of the submission deadline for the RFP submission for the New Single Window (NSW) System in North Macedonia. Ie, 16th Aug 2024
This is to allow us and our local partner to submit a competitive pricing that meets all technical and functional requirements. As this is a manual bid submission, we face challenges in flying into Skopje. Thank you for your consideration.
	RFB – Section II
	22
	A:
The deadline for submission of bids is already extended for three weeks with Amendment no. 1 and set up for July 26, 2024. In total, time for preparation of bids is already nine weeks and we consider that it is sufficient.
Please note that WBTTF Project expires on 15 December 2025, so all activities should be finished up to end of November 2025, including finishing of Contract for. This means that Contract with awarded bidder should be signed in October 2024 the latest. Due to the tied time for evaluation of bids and awarding the winning bidder, there is no possibility for extension of deadline for bid submission for more than three weeks.
However, with Amendment no. 2 deadline for submission of bids is extended to August 16, 2024.
Please see Amendment no. 2.
	Amendment

	23
	Q:
Please kindly clarify:
1. Should the bid financial proposal include the local Macedonian VAT (18%) or not?
2. If yes, should the VAT overhead be covered by the contract budget or the North Macedonia government separately?
Ref.: Letter of Bid form, point (f) Bid price:
[image: ]

	RFB – Section IV
	23
	A:
1. According to the actual Law on Value Added Tax, the bid financial proposal should include the local Macedonian VAT.

2. The Contractor from abroad should submit invoices for payment with included VAT through his Branch Office in North Macedonia or through his Tax Representative in North Macedonia.

Payment shall be made to the Branch Office or Tax Representative in Macedonian denars (MKD) and invoicing will be in Macedonian denars (MKD), prevailing the buying exchange rate of the EUR at the NBRSM on the day of invoicing.

Further information may be obtained from Public Revenue Office of the Republic of North Macedonia (http://ujp.gov.mk/en) and Ministry of Finance (https://finance.gov.mk/?lang=en). 
	Clarification



Please note that confirmation by e-mail of the receipt of this Clarification no. 3 is compulsory!

Yours sincerely,

Slavko Micevski
Procurement officer 
 
Western Balkans Trade and Transport Facilitation Project
Local Roads Connectivity Project
E: slavko.micevski@piu.mtc.gov.mk 
T: +38975494977
Ministry of Transport
Crvena Skopska Opstina 4, 1000 Skopje
Republic of North Macedonia
www.mtc.gov.mk
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